From: MOHAMED, Gedi [mailto:mohamedge@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2019 1:58 PM

To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed <mursalh@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>;
'Naila ' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; KHAN, Najeeb Ullah <najkhan@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah
<kasia@who.int>; ZARKOON, Shahjahan <szarkoon@who.int>

Subject: RE: FW: Duki UCPOs attendance record for the month of June

Please go ahead

From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Thursday, July 04, 2019 1:34 PM

To: MOHAMED, Gedi

Cc: MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar; 'Naila '; KHAN, Najeeb Ullah; KASI, Arbab
Niamat Ullah; ZARKOON, Shahjahan

Subject: FW: FW: Duki UCPOs attendance record for the month of June

Dear Sir,

With reference to below placed email regarding complaint against two UCPOs reported
by PEO on account of Non serious and casual attitude (late submission of data did not
complete their pre campaign activites on time.) the detail of staff and Area coordinator
remarks are mentioned below.

It is recommended to issue them explanation to find out their stance on their casual and
non serious attitude.

Your kind comments are required so that further process will be taken accordingly.

S.#

District | Tehsil ucC Title Name CNIC Detail

Recommended

Action

Dukki | Dukki Thal UCPO

Non serious and
casual
attitude(late

Akhtar submission of

Muhammad
not complete

pre campaign
activity task on
5630192121515 time)

data, did Explanation

Dukki | Dukki | Nasirabad UCPO Awais Aziz

Non serious and
casual
attitude(late
submission of
data, did
5650351109227  not complete

Explanation



mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk

pre campaign
activity task on
time)

Thanks and Regards

Sabeela Pasha
Regional Coordinator

Chip Training Consultant
0340-8442588

From: KHAN, Najeeb Ullah [mailto:najkhan@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 3:41 PM

To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed <mursalh@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>;
ZARKOON, Shahjahan <szarkoon@who.int>; 'Naila ' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar
<bugtim@who.int>

Subject: Re: FW: Duki UCPOs attendance record for the month of June

Dear Sabeela,
PEO observation for both UCPOs are true. Need improvement in timely
conduction of all activities.
Regards.
Dr Najeeb

On Jul 3, 2019 3:34 PM, Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> wrote:
Dear Sir,

With reference to below placed email of PEO Dr. Shahjahan regarding complaint
against 2 UCPOs Mr. Awais Aziz UC Nasarabad and Mr.Akhtar Muhammad UC Thal.
As per PEO both staff did not completed pre-Campaign activity tasks on time. always
submit the required data late after several reminders.

So as per the above mentioned statement your kind comments are required on both
UCPOs performance so that further action will be taken accordingly.

Thanks and Regards
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Sabeela Pasha

Regional Coordinator
Chip Training Consultant
0340-8442588

From: ZARKOON, Shahjahan [mailto:szarkoon@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 1:17 PM

To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: KHAN, Najeeb Ullah <najkhan@who.int>

Subject: Duki UCPOs attendance record for the month of June

Dear Mam please find the attendance record of UCPOs of Duki for the month of June in the
attachment for your information and official record.

As UCPO Nasarabad Awais Aziz and Akhtar Muhammad UCPO Thal has not completed the
pre- campaign tasks timely and completely, therefore it is requested that 05 days salary should be
deducted from Akhtar Muhammed UCPO Thal and 10 days salary deduction from UCPO
Nasarabad Awais Aziz .

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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